ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING, INC
6620 Owens Drive, Suite A ¢ Pieasanton, CA 94588-3334
TEL (825) 734-6400 = FAX (925) 734-6401

April 17, 2006
April 20, 2006
Mr. Don Hwang
Alameda County Env. Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 ENV?I:SMIEIEQT&OLUI'T I;I-AYLTH
Alameda, California 94502

Re: #R00000346 Second Quarter ‘06 Groundwater Monitoring Event
Site Location: 3519 Castro Valley Blvd., Castro Valley, California

Dear Mr. Hwang:

In accordance with the guidelines of the California Regional Water Quality Control
Board, SOMA will be conducting a groundwater monitoring event at the above
referenced site. The purpose of this monitoring event is to check the site’s overall
groundwater conditions.

SOMA has scheduled to monitor the subject site on April 27, 2006. Sometimes, however,

unforeseen events may cause us to reschedule the date. Should this be the case, you will
be notified immediately.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mansour Sepehr or me at (925)
734-6400.

Sincerely,

Tony Perini
Sr. Project Engineer

cc. Mr. Azim Shakoori
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